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From: Bettie <bplecker@ntelos.net>

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2025 3:13 PM

Subject: January News and Notes

Attachments: Community Service Application2025.docx

NEW MEMBER: Erin Yoder-Old Dominion Realty
NEW TEAM: Jason Harris Real Estate-KW Commonwealth

TRANSFERS: Tamara Hostetter to Property Management of Virginia; Jonathan Shenk to
McClure Realty; Sherry Andersen to Nest Realty Group

Current Primary Membership as of today is 384.

Next Broker Exchange is scheduled for February 3 at 9:00 at Crucible Coffee in Staunton
Virginia REALTORS Standard Forms Library is available in 8 popular platforms, including
SkySlope (access is a VAR benefit), DocuSign, Dotloop, Remine, and more. Contact VAR if you
have questions about these platforms or Standard Forms availability.

The Board is in the process of hiring an Assistant to replace Tavonna Taylor. In the interim,

please do not use the gaaroffice@gmail.com email. Please use bplecker@ntelos.net to
contact the GAAR office. We appreciate your patience during this transition.

GAAR office will be closed on Monday, February 17 for Presidents’ Day holiday.

APPRAISER MEMBERS: You now have access to the Statistical Reports on Paragon that will
give you more information that may be needed for your Appraisal changes next week.

Use the RESOURCES tab, then Click on Statistical Reporting and the various reports will be
listed on the left side of the screen.

Education Committee will be meeting next week to establish the education opportunities for
this year. After they have been confirmed, we will distribute a list to the membership. No
dates or speakers have been set at this time.

Community Service Committee will be meeting in a month or so to review applications for the
beneficiaries for this year. If you have a contact at a 501(c)3 that would qualify, I've attached
the application. It has a deadline of February 28.
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